[bookmark: _Toc364327485]DETAILED EVALUATION CRITERIA

The following are minimum requirements to be submitted by Proposers.  Failure to submit the minimum requirements, as listed under this section, may render the proposal non-responsive and ineligible for further consideration. Vendor to label all answers, keeping the answers within the Sections and labeling using the “Item Number” provided for each item.
If the proposed application is both In-House and Cloud/SaaS based, Vendor can submit information for both Proposals and they will be evaluated independently as Stated in Section VI
Vendor will receive a Word Document with the Tables shown below and must confirm Compliance (Yes/ No) and provide Comments (**) on:
· How each item will be implemented
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Provide examples on how the Vendor plans to implement the Item
· Any non-compliance concerns or the need to provide a Third Party component to fulfill full compliance
· Provide documentation as requested by the Item

	[bookmark: _Hlk361646325]Item No.
	Proposal Overview
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Vendor's Comments**

	P1
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK56][bookmark: OLE_LINK2][bookmark: OLE_LINK1]Transmittal Letter- including
1. Identify the submitting organization.
2. Identify the name and title of the person authorized by the organization to obligate the organization contractually.
3. Identify the name, title, and telephone number of the person authorized to negotiate the contract on behalf of the organization.
4. Identify the name, titles, and telephone numbers of persons to be contacted for clarification.
5. Explicitly indicate acceptance of the requirements in this RFP.
6. Bear the signature of the person authorized to obligate the organization contractually.
7. Acknowledge receipt of any and all amendments to this RFP.
	
	 

	P2
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK57]Complete Table of Contents- as part of the submitted package
	
	 

	P3
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK58]Executive Summary – including
1. A summary of the proposal to provide the Proposal Evaluation Team with an overview of the business and project features of the proposal.
2. Description of the vendor’s project team and each team member’s roles and responsibilities and lines of authority and accountability.
3. Information on the background and qualifications of each partner. 
4. Discuss any risks and concerns arising from the School Board’s RFP.
5. Explain what is needed from the School Board to begin the project
	
	 

	P4
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK59][bookmark: OLE_LINK53][bookmark: OLE_LINK54][bookmark: OLE_LINK55]Vendor Overview and References- including
1. Organizational Headquartes information
2. Regional or local offices
3. Primary contact for RFP
4. Corporate qualifications and experience
5. Other value added service or options
6. Vendor install base and references (Provide two references as a minimum- typical size and volume K-12 school system or equivalent)
7. Response to Term and Conditions – note any exceptions or objections
8. Milestone based payment schedule – provide acceptance of a milestone based payment schedule and discuss any conditions or limitations
9. Background checks and investigations – provide acceptance to this requirement and describe any issues or concerns with this requirement
	
	

	P5 
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK60]Vendor Required Attachments – such as:
1. Florida Business License (If applicable)
2. Certificate of insurance
3. Latest audited financial statement
4. Vendor standard licensing agreement
5. High level project plan and schedule
6. Key staff resumes – include “hands-on” team not corporate staffing
	
	




	Item No.
	General Requirements- All Vendors
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Vendor's Comments**

	G1
	Vendor attests to complete understanding of RFP with no questions or inquiries
	
	 

	G2
	Vendor will be available to present a “Proof of Concept” at the request of the School Board
	
	 

	G3
	Vendor will be available for oral presentations if requested by School Board
	
	 

	G4
	Vendor confirms the proposal describes in detail the Vendor’s methodology and approach to the project and to project management
	
	

	G5
	Vendor confirms the proposal describes methods, tools and techniques the Vendor intends to use in providing project management services 
	
	

	G6
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK17][bookmark: OLE_LINK16][bookmark: OLE_LINK18]Provide technical requirements necessary to effectively run the system. If not an ASP proposal, then this must include, but may not be limited to, server hardware requirement and configuration, data storage requirements, server operating system and system software requirements and configuration, and recommended hardware/software requirements and configuration. Include any available scalability testing information to support ability to use with over 400 locations. The School Board requires that the hardware configurations provided will be sufficient to allow the School Board to operate the proposed software and any releases for a minimum of six (6) years from implementation

 (Note: For a Cloud Solution, the Vendor will be responsible for Acquiring, Installing, Configuring, Maintaining and Upgrading the application.- For an In-House Solution, M-DCPS will be responsible for Maintenance and Upgrades unless otherwise noted in the Contract)
	
	

	G7
	Provide documentation (i.e., a flow chart describing the architecture or detailed written response is requested) showing that the proposed software is a centralized system for all required functions
	
	

	G8
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK29][bookmark: OLE_LINK28]Provide the desktop requirements including end-user PC/ Tablet minimum and recommended hardware/software requirements and configuration, such as but not limited to the Web browsers and Operating System.
(Note: The M-DCPS has a variety of Web browsers and Operating Systems; please submit the minimum requirements for your package.)
	
	

	[bookmark: OLE_LINK34]G9
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK33]Describe how the software will utilize bandwidth over the M-DCPS network composed of 10 Mbps lines in each school, delivering acceptable response time and performance without overall network degradation
	
	

	G10
	Vendor to confirm proposal presents major milestones and deliverables and Vendor’s approach to manage the schedule, controlling costs, mitigating risk and limiting “scope creep/ expansion”
	
	

	G11
	Vendor to confirm Cost sub-section includes the costs of any software licenses for tools proposed by the Vendor
	
	

	G12
	Vendor to confirm proposal describes the proposed management structure and identify all key personnel including references
	
	

	G13
	Vendor to confirm proposal describe the Vendor’s knowledge transfer philosophy,  and the approach that will be used in the project
	
	

	G14
	Vendor to confirm proposal must describe the approach proposed by the Vendor to ensure the School Board staff will be able to take ownership and continue the project development and maintenance of the dashboards
	
	

	G15
	If a Cloud solution is proposed: Proposal must indicate location of main Data Center (DC) and the Disaster Recovery (DR) redundant site. Include information on DC and DR Tier/ Level of Redundancy for the electrical, mechanical, telecommunications and building infrastructure. 
(Note: Main location must be a Tier IV facility – Vendor to submit SLA of Hosting Site)
	
	

	G16
	Vendor to provide documentation on how well has the proposer performed on similar contracts through evidence of the references submitted and if applicable- explain past performance in similar contracts awarded previously by M-DCPS?
	
	

	G17
	Vendor to provide documentation on level of personnel experience  proposed for implementing the services on this proposal – Explain in detail experience directly related to implementations in K-12 or academic environments of a size/ complexity equivalent to M-DCPS
	
	




	Item No.
	Cost Proposal
(Proposed costs will be submitted under the Pricing Section)
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Vendor's Comments**

	C1
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK61]Vendor to confirm all costs associated with the requirements are listed in cost tables
	
	 

	C2
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK62]Vendor to confirm the Total Not To Exceed (V.1) is broken down and detailed by:
1. Project Management
2. Analysis and Design
3. Knowledge Transfer
4. Implementation Plan
5. License Costs
6. Other

	
	 

	C3
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK63]Vendor to confirm proposal is a fixed price solution, all costs figures are inclusive of travel and expenses (no travel and/or living expenses shall be billable to the School Board)
	
	 

	C4
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK64]Vendor to confirm all costs shall exclude all applicable taxes
	
	

	C5
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK65]The School Board may request additional services from the selected Vendor and require hourly rates in the event that additional services are required (provide hourly rate by title and area of expertise as it relates to a typical project)
	
	

	C6
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK66]Vendor to identify labor categories and rates that will be used to cost any additional work that may be required by the School Board. Note that the selected Vendor must guarantee those rates for the life of the project 
	
	




	Item No.
	Technical Requirements- General Software Functionality
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Vendor's Comments**

	T-SWF1
	Proposed application must interact with various SQL databases, ERP and other applications owned and administered by the School Board

	
	 

	T-SWF2
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK70]Describe how the product could integrate with Microsoft SharePoint Server
Note: M-DCPS utilizes both SharePoint 2007 and 2010
	
	

	T-SWF3
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK71]Describe how this product allows for online use (i.e., anytime, anywhere access)
	
	

	T-SWF4
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK72]Describe how the proposed application allows for use with mobile devices
	
	

	T-SWF5
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK73]Describe how this application uses assistive technologies to comply with IDEA (Individuals with Disabilities Education Act) federal requirements
	
	

	T-SWF6
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK74]Describe the software solution’s security protocols for client, transactions, and server, including encryption.  Provide documentation detailing how this is achieved
Note: Application must be capable of implementing Digital Signatures as part of the internal approval process. Digital Signatures will be used by both internal and external users
	
	

	T-SWF7
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK75]Describe the application’s ability to accommodate multiple levels of authorization such as parent, school, and administrator levels. Describe all possible methods for provisioning the various security/authorization levels
Note: Vendor to describe in detail how it plans to utilize M-DCPS’s Active Directory to incorporate various security levels
	
	

	T-SWF8
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK76]Describe whether your application offers a Software Development Kit or APIs (Application Program Interface)
	
	

	T-SWF9
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK78][bookmark: OLE_LINK77]Describe whether your application has any problems accepting data files via standard FTP with PGP (Pretty Good Protection)
	
	

	T-SWF10
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK79]Describe how your application would interface either with M-DCPS’ SQL operational data store without a SIF (School Interoperability Framework) interface
	
	

	T-SWF11
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK80]Describe how often you will be able to accept data feeds from M-DCPS
	
	

	T-SWF12
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK81]Describe the technical requirements necessary to effectively run the application.  Include server hardware requirement and configuration, data storage requirements, server operating system, and system software requirements and configuration. Also, include details demonstrating level of alignment to current M-DCPS environment of Microsoft IIS 6/7, SQL Server 2005/2008, .NET framework 2.0/3.0, Windows Active Directory, and Microsoft Windows Server 2003/2008 (or most current)
	
	

	T-SWF13
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK82]Describe whether the software solution has been utilized in a VMware environment
Note: Solution must be fully and proved compatible with VMware- 
	
	

	T-SWF14
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK83]Describe how your application would use Active Directory to authenticate and/or manage users, applying Single Sign On
Note: Access to TOOL will be thorugh M-DCPS Portal
	
	



	Item No.
	Technical Requirements- Cloud/ SaaS Solution- Hardware Architecture and Administration
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Vendor's Comments**

	T-CS1
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK84]Vendor to provide available level for DC and DR locations (99.xxx%)
	
	 

	T-CS2
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK85]Fuel Tanks - the DC must have high capacity fuel tanks ensuring 72 hours power backup with contracts for fuel supply on demand.
	
	 

	T- CS3
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK86]The Computer Room shall have a microprocessor based system to detect water leakage within a short period of time.
	
	 

	T- CS4
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK87]Facility must comply with applicable Federal and State regulations and policies and Statement on Standards for Attestation Engagements (SSAE) No. 16 (old SAS 70)
	
	

	T- CS5
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK89][bookmark: OLE_LINK90][bookmark: OLE_LINK88]The Vendor must provide all facility availability issues (downtime or degradation of services) for the three (3) years prior to the date of this RFP
(If the Site has less than three years of operation, state conditions of similar installations).
	
	

	T- CS6
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK91]How is the maintenance time at the DC determined?
	
	

	T- CS7
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK92]How will the School Board be notified before and after any maintenance event?
	
	

	T- CS8
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK93]How much outage due to maintenance is envisioned for each scheduled event?
	
	

	T- CS9
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK94]At what time of year is maintenance scheduled?
	
	

	T- CS10
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK95]What is the main DC site's maintenance plan?
	
	

	T- CS11
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK96]Provide a copy of the site's Disaster Recovery plan.
	
	

	T- CS12
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK97]Vendor to describe their communication plan for scheduled and rountine maintenance.
	
	

	T- CS13
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK98]Confirm power to the DC is available from two different sources.
	
	

	T- CS14
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK99]Vendor to describe how redundant Telecommunications facilities are provided and document any downtime experienced in the last 12-months.
	
	



	Item No.
	Technical Requirements- In-House (behind School Board’s Firewall)- Hardware Architecture and Administration
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Vendor's Comments**

	T-HAA-1
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK100]Define the platform/environment necessary to run the software. Define the hardware requirements / considerations to operate the system as proposed 
Design, capability and functionality of the proposed hardware, including conformance with the School Board’s architectural direction
	
	 

	T-HAA-2
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK101]Vendor will specify the proposed Archiving/ Storage process, amount of space projected and proposed hardware manufacturer
	
	 

	T-HAA-3
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK102]Vendor will specify the proposed Backup and Recovery process, amount of space projected and proposed hardware manufacturer (based on alloted GOB amount)
	
	 

	T-HAA-4
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK103]Vendor will specify the proposed Data Warehousing and Analytics processes, and proposed hardware manufacturer
	
	

	T-HAA-5
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK104]Vendor will specify the proposed Information Governance process, and integration with existing processes
	
	

	T-HAA-6
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK105]Vendor will specify the  proposed Archiving process, amount of space projected and proposed hardware manufacturer- Could Archive be able to be housed at M-DCPS Data Center location? Explain 
	
	

	T-HAA-7
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK106]Vendor will specify the proposed Security process, and integration with existing processes
	
	

	T-HAA-8
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK107]Vendor will specify any proposed Virtualization process
Note: Proposed solution must be  fully and proved compatible with VMware-
	
	

	T-HAA-9
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK108]Vendor to specify requirements for Database Server, Web Server (Does the data stored within your proposed solution reside in a single database?)
	
	

	T-HAA-10
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK109]Vendor will specify the  proposed impact to Internet firewall configuration 
	
	

	T-HAA-11
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK110]Vendor to explain in detail methodology to follow if they plan to integrate proposed solution with SharePoint
	
	

	T-HAA-12
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK111]Vendor to specify if there is a maximum number of concurrent users logged in simultaneously supported by the proposed solution?
a. How does the proposed solution define “concurrent user”
	
	




	Item No.
	Technical Requirements- Cloud/ SaaS Software Architecture and Administration
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Vendor's Comments**

	T-CSW-AA1
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK112]Vendor must provide information on:
1. How often is the proposed solution software updated and releases made available?
2. How often are hardware upgrades required?
3. If future patches, updates or releases are issued by the Vendor within the life of the contract they will be implmented at no cost to the School Board.
a. Explain how the Vendor plan to deliver the aforementioned patches, updates or releases
b.Who is responsible for installing patches, updates and releases? (is the operation performed by Vendor’s employees or subbed to “Others”)
c. When did you release the latest version of the proposed solution?
d. When are you slated to release the next version or major upgrade of the proposed solution?
e. When is the current version of the proposed solution scheduled to be retired?
4. Is there a maximum number of concurrent users logged in simultaneously supported by the proposed solution?
a. How does the proposed solution define “concurrent user”
	
	 

	T-CSW-AA2
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK113]Vendor will specify mobile platforms supported by the proposed solution. How are mobile capabilities implemented?
	
	 

	T- CSW-AA3
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK114]Vendor to identify components of the proposed product or services provided by third-party technology partners. This includes OEM software, et al.
(Provide the third-party technology partner(s) name(s), address(es), and contact(s). Explain additional costs or fees associated with the components)
	
	 

	T- CSW-AA4
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK115]Vendor to explain in detail how they plan to integrate the proposed Cloud/ SaaS solution with the School Board’s Exchange Active Directory (AD) to conform with the Client’s request of Sigle Sign On through M-DCPS Portal
	
	



	Item No.
	Technical Requirements- In-House Software Architecture and Administration
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Vendor's Comments**

	T-SW-AA1
	Vendor must provide information on:
1. How often is the proposed solution software updated and releases made available?
2. How often are hardware upgrades required?
3. If future patches, updates or releases are issued by the Vendor within the life of the contract they will be implmented at no cost to the School Board.
a. Explain how the Vendor plan to deliver the aforementioned patches, updates or releases
b. Who is responsible for installing patches, updates and releases- will the Vendor provide support to M-DCPS ITS?
c. When did you release the latest version of the proposed solution?
d. When are you slated to release the next version or major upgrade of the proposed solution?
e. When is the current version of the proposed solution scheduled to be retired?
4. Is there a maximum number of concurrent users logged in simultaneously supported by the proposed solution?
a. How does the proposed solution define “concurrent user”
	
	 

	T-SW-AA2
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK116]Vendor will specify mobile platforms supported by the proposed solution. How are mobile capabilities implemented?

	
	 

	T- SW-AA3
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK117]Vendor to identify components of the proposed product or services provided by third-party technology partners. This includes OEM software, et al.
(Provide the third-party technology partner(s) name(s), address(es), and contact(s). Explain additional costs or fees associated with the components)
	
	 

	T- SW-AA4
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK118]Vendor to explain in detail how they plan to integrate the proposed In-House solution with the School Boards Exchange Active Directory (AD) to conform with the Client’s request of Sigle Sign On through M-DCPS Portal
	
	




	Item No.
	Technical Requirements- Software Support and Training
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Vendor's Comments**

	T-SW-ST1
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK119]Vendor to provide a typical Support and Training Plan applicable for this type of application
	
	 

	T-SW-ST2
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK120]Vendor to provide detailed plan for support during the first year of operations
	
	 

	T- SW-ST3
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK121]Proposal must identify key milestones in the knowledge transfer process and identify major deliverables of work products of this process
	
	 



	Item No.
	Technical Requirements- Technical Support
	Compliance (Yes/No)
	Vendor's Comments**

	T- TS-1
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK122]Required response time during business hours: Routine – 2 hours
	
	 

	T- TS- 2
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK123]Required response time during business hours: Emergency – ½ hour
	
	 

	T- TS- 3

	Required response time after business hours: Routine – 4 hours
	
	 

	T- TS- 4

	[bookmark: OLE_LINK127]Required response time after business hours: Emergency – 2 hours
	
	

	T- TS- 5

	[bookmark: OLE_LINK128]Required Contact Person in case of routine requests for support (Trouble Ticket): Solution Advisor (or equivalent) and escalation procedures if unresolved within the time listed above
	
	

	T- TS- 6

	[bookmark: OLE_LINK129]Required Contact Person in case of emergency requests for support: Client (Trouble Ticket): Services Manager (or equivalent) and escalation procedures if unresolved within the time listed above
	
	

	T- TS- 7

	Required: Vendor to provide: 
1. Escalation procedures, amount of minutes each escalation level will have the Trouble Ticket in an unresolved status
2. Detailed description of skills the Vendor support team will offer at each escalation level.
(Note 1: School Board will retain the option of by-passing a “Level of Escalation” if trouble is not resolved in the alloted time
Note 2: Business hours are M-F 7:00AM – 6:00PM and Saturdays 8:00AM to 12:00PM)
	
	





[bookmark: _Toc364327486]PRICING SECTION


	
SECTION
	
RESPONSE SECTION 

	
1
	
Total Implementation-Not To Exceed Cost – broken down by:
1. Project Management
2. Analysis and Design
3. Knowledge Transfer
4. Implementation Plan
5. License Costs
6. Other


	
2
	
[bookmark: OLE_LINK130]Future Vendor Rates – broken down by year to a maximum of 8 years (by year)
Include: licensing, related Cloud/SaaS support, upgrades/updates, miscellaneous yearly costs, personnel support (Reference Item C5)


	
3
	
[bookmark: OLE_LINK131]Staff Loading – list the titles of proposed positions on the project team to be filled by Vendor staff. Identify by month the number of hours that each position is planned to work on the project and provide a total for the project


	
4
	
[bookmark: OLE_LINK132]Payment Schedule by Deliverable – It is the School Board’s intent to negotiate a milestone- based fixed-fee payment structure based on acceptance of deliverables. Vendors are required to submit a proposed payment schedule that is tied to specific dates/ milestones on which invoices will be generated.


	
5
	
[bookmark: OLE_LINK133]Other (As Needed) 


	
6
	
[bookmark: OLE_LINK134]Attachments and Assumptions – state any significant assumptions associated with the one-time cost for this proposal




